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March 7, 2025 
 
To All Proposers: 
 
Subject:   Bid #: 8364-W5, Camera Installations – Union Station / WRA 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
With reference to our proposal request relative to the above subject, please refer to the 
changes/modifications/clarifications to the original proposal request. 
 
 

• Clarification:  Camera Requirements:  
Delete the following language: 
“This pricing used only if owner adds any additional cameras to the stated numbers 
for this bid. Separately we’ll need linear foot price up 100M install for: 

o Cat 6 
o ½” PVC and hardware 
o ½” EMT and hardware” 

 
• Please see below questions received and responses from WRA: 

 
Who will be providing the Electrical and Network Switch Cabinet? 
Answer: WRA to provide. 
 
Who will be providing the network connectivity between switches? 
Answer: WRA to provide 
 
No Patch or Plates? 
Answer: Awardee will provide any patching and/or plates required for complete installation per 
code. 
 
No miscellaneous parts and J hook clips? 
Answer: Awardee will provide all needed hangers and misc. parts to properly install cable and 
conduit per code. 
 
No coring as required? 
Answer: Awardee is responsible for any drilling / coring needed for a complete installation per 
code. 
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Are there specific Camera Model Numbers for the Roof Cameras? 
Answer: Items are as noted. Roof will have a PTZ 
 
Who is the Roof penetration being provided by? 
Answer: Awardee is responsible for any roof penetrations. 
 
Is there parking and/or parking fee? 
Answer: There is parking available in the Union Station garage, for their advertised fees. 
 
Please specify if a new video surveillance server will be required to accommodate these new 
video surveillance cameras as they will likely take up more storage on the existing video 
surveillance server. 
Answer: If needed, this will be provided by WRA. 
 
Please specify the part number for Genetec camera licenses. We need to know what 
version of Genetec video management system that the city is currently using. 
Answer: City  is running Genetec 5.11.2.2  
GSC-0M-E-1C – Enterprise Camera Connection /per camera 
ADV-CAME-1Y – Genetec Advantage for 1 Omnicast camera / per camera 
 
Please specify where each camera is being mounted as different locations require different 
mounts. For example, if the P3737-PLE is being mounted on an external corner it requires three 
separate camera mounts to complete. 
Answer: Plans will be shared with awardee. 
 
Please specify if the city is providing POE injectors for cameras that require PoE injectors. 
Typically, all multi-sensor cameras and PTZs will require an injector or 24 volts of power to 
adequately power the camera. 
Answer: No. Awardee to provide any necessary injectors.  
 
Please specify if any training is required. 
Answer: No training is required 
 
Please specify if any equals would be approved to be used in lieu of Axis. 
Answer: No 
 
Will city provide interconnect between new cabinet and existing? 
Answer: Yes City will provide. 
 
Is city to take care of roof penetrations? 
Answer: Awardee is responsible for any roof penetrations. 
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Is city to handle all pole/network switches? 
Answer: City to handle network switches, no pole installations. 
 
What is the GSC Genetec ID for proper quoting of Licensing, ADV, prorated ADV etc. 
Answer: GSC-120720-802808 
 
Is the attic stock just stock, those cameras are not to be installed? 
Answer: Attic stock is just stock, not to be installed. 
 
What type of mounting for roof cameras? 
Answer: standard mounting 
 
Will the city provide High POE 60w as required for Q6078-E? 
Answer: Vendor to procure midspans, if necessary. 
 
Will the city provide POE+ as required for P5654-E MKII and P3737/3735? 
Answer: Vendor to procure midspans, if necessary. City switch will provide POE+ power, 30W 
 
On the spec sheet it does not list the qty 5 of C1410 MKII but it is shown on the bid form. Is this 
item and qty to be included? It was not stated on walkthrough. 
Answer: Yes, this item and quantity is to be included in the base bid as noted on the bid form. 
 
Bid form does not allow for 2 line items (base and alternative). How should this be broken 
down? Should 2 bid forms be submitted, one for base and one including alternates? 
Answer: Please see general bid clarification above.  
 

 

 
 
 
Bidders are requested to acknowledge and/or include this addendum with submission. All other terms, 
conditions and specifications remain unchanged. 
 
 
Very truly yours 
 
 
 
Christopher J. Gagliastro   
Purchasing Director 
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